From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/19/2013 10:47:56 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Hi

Ugh. I only have Thursday available.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:37 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: hi

Hi

3

Yes, we bought in Russian Hill. We are moving out of 88 Howard next weekend. Our
house warming party invitation will get to you later in July.

Let’s do lunch and catch up next week. Have your assistant email me available
dates. Not Friday.

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:35 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: hi

Started back in the office on Monday. Still have some pain the lower left leg and foot
that should abate over the next few weeks. Walking slower but fine. It's been a long

road. We should do lunch or drinks up here some time. Have you bought a home yet
?
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From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qgovl
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:33 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: hi

Hey there,

| have been meaning to email you. how are you post back surgery?

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 18am more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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